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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 415 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/C05/021074
Attachments: 29102018161149 pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Please refer to the attached and follow up with workshop for TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706



KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

Your Ref. No: YN 4595 D
Our Ref. No: KC/TP1254/1810-11

Date; 28/10/2018

To: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

FAX No. BZ2363767

Dear Sits

RE : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 1254 C & YN 4595 D AT
ANG MO KIO IND2PARK 1 TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVE 10

ON 27/M0/2018.
'

We act for Mr Wong Kok Hoong, the owner of vehicle no. SJY 1254 G is involved
in the sa_ig] accidemt with your insured's vehicle no, YN 4585 D.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at the following venue:

KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160, SIN MING DRIVE #05-08

SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722.
TEL NO: 5453 6256/6456 3715

FAX NO: 6455 7754

Please rm'n_te that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding
any intervening Satyrday, Sunday or Public Heliday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter
without further referﬁnce to you,

Your faifh v,

.



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

(S98FC5635C)
Our Ref : 18/18/18/VC05/021074 BY FAX- 64557754 & POST
Your Ref : KC/TP1254/1810-11
29 October 2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

M/s Kum Chew Motor Workshop
160 Sin Ming Drive

#05-08 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Dear Sirs/Madam

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SJY1254C
ACCIDENT INVOVLING SJY1254C & YN4595D ALONG AMK INDUSTRIAL
PIC 1 ON 27.10.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 29 October 2018.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert(Please see enclosed).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment
of any of the motor surveyors provided to you as single joint expert. You may select any
one of the listed motor surveyors.

We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Yours faithfully

(==

GERALD POH
SENIOR EXECUTIVE (CLAIMS)
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Email: geraldpohmlonpac.com

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 Tel: (65) 62507388 Fax: (65) 62963767
Website; www.lonpac.com.sg



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

List of Surveyors Names

No. |[Name

e

Kalvin Ang

Xing Guo Qiang

Mohamad Taufikh

Bryan Ang

Adrian Ling

Mohammed Rasul

Marcus Chud

Kenneth Kong

Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

O |0 |00 [ W |

O

Sathya Sai Kathirrasen
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 58677
L eR R Dt S e e e e )
Vehicle No.: SJY1254C
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 310ct 2018
Vehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Model: MAZDAZ2 SDN AT V GRADE
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2010
Engine No.: ZY610586
Chassis No.: MM6GDE10Y1A0110614
Maximum Power Qutput: 76.0kW (101 bhp)
Open Market Value: $16,319.00
Qriginal Registration Date: 03 Aug 2010
First Registration Date: 03 Aug 2010
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $16,319.00
E-Intended PARE Rebate Delails S & s e e s o]
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Aug 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: $8,975.00
Fntended COE REFATEDeTalS e L e e e e o
COE Expiry Date: 02 Aug 2020
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $36,162.00
COE Rebate Amount: $6,347.00
Total Rebate Amount: $15,322.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Oct 2018

OK

nitps:ivrlita.gov.sgitalvridaction/enguireHebatelyHubiic HetoreUeraginput /- UNG | ON_IU=FU3Ua00a 1 |



201810531 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCARMART.CO?r
| THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

» Vios Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availabi
| E;"E;tﬂ Vios 1.5AE (New 5-YT o5 590 45,560 fyr  28-Oct-2008 1,497¢c - GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal

Office No. - 63443344
Mave - 90099586

2.88% P.a Nett By GV Cars Financing At $2000 Downpayment From $488 Lowest Monthly With 100% Loan Approval. 2 Years Warranty By €
| 1n House Waorkshop. New $2k Metallic Paint/6 Months Road Tax. Extra Add...

Toyota Vios 1.5M E Sports %26,500 %£6,240 fyr 29-Jan-2008 1,497 cc 86,800 km GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal
(COE till 01/2023)

schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.

Oiffice No. - 63443344
Jace - 81394200 | Betty - 96215746

|  Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $29,800 46,720 fyr 07-Apr-2008 1,497 cc 138,000 km Tay Motor & Credit Pte  Availal
04/2023) Lid

Low Down Payment OF 44K For Sporty Toyota Vios, Very Fuel Efficient! A Practical, Stylish And Comfortable Car That You Wouldn't Want To
| Miss! Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Welcome. Be ...

Difice Na, - -
Eric Kwan - 93630202 | Jason Loh - 81001755 | Ben Poh - 90602520

| Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE till  $27,000 $5,960 fyr 13-May-2008 1457 cc - Prime Motor & Leasing  Availal
05/2023)

Elegant Beige, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-
House Loan Packages Available.

| Office No. - 64440088
Mark - 84995146 | Dennis - 91182773 | Pauline - 97810269

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $29,800 $5,960 fyr 25-Jul-2008 1,497 cc 178,000 km ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Availal
COE)

&0 Down, 100% Loan Available! New Paintwork New Leather Seats, Best For Grab And Transportation Usages! Call Now!

| Office No. - -
| Weiming - 94551814 | Chee Weng - 82221739

Toyota Vios 1.5A G (New 5-yr $28,800 £5,760 fyr 12-Aug-2008 1,497 cc . Providence Automabile  Awvailal
COE)

‘ Excellent Condition G Model, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, fuel Efficient And Responsive Engine! Call Now To Arrange For Viewir
And Test Drive!

Office No. - 67433559
| Ken - 96353046 | Aizat - 92319670

Toyota Vies 1.5A E Sports £28,800 5,760 fyr 75-Aug-2008 1,497 cc 102,000 km Victory Cars Trading Pte Awvailal
| {New 5-yr COE) Ltd

| Sporty Black With Body Kit, Low Mileages Done, Well Maintain By Owner, Mo Repairs Needed, Perfect And Genuing Unit Available For Viewin
Months Comprehensive Warranty Provided, 24/7 Free Towing Inc...

| Office No. - 63854916

| Mr Quek - 90096473 | Mr Lim - 92470299 | Mr Tan - 90999505

Toyota Vies 1.5A E Sports £28,777 $5,970 [yr 27-Aug-2008 1,497 cc 112,000 km Carland Automobile Availal
‘ (COE till 08/2023)

£1777 For Down Payment, $550 For Monthly Instaliment, 5 Years Or 10 Years COE pvailable, Low Mileage, Low Depreciation, Excellent
Maintained Condition, No Repairs Needed And Comes With & Months Warran...

Office No. - 62912129
| Lee - 90044780

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $28,800 £5,760 Jyr 01-Sep-2008 1,497 cc 108,000 km Victory Cars Trading Pte Availal
| COE) Ltd

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsisearch_resull_pricelist _print.php?5A=TTE4?D&MOD=Vi05&RPG=2U&VEH=ﬂ&HGD=2UUE&A‘u’L=2&DRD=.,. 113



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uk Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

T 74 7 d

iviaia

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313

Reg Mo 199807196R GST Reg Mo, 19-0607188-R Page No.1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANGE BHD Ref:  CSILPC18019709/Grdanz
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  16-11-2018 |H|I”|I|”|m|‘||]”‘|
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YN 45850 Veh. Inspected SJY 1254C
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. 18181 8NMTDS021074 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 28120 e
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 2 c.c 1408
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. MMEDE10Y 140110614 Colour SILVER
Odometer 134045 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/55 R135 DUNLDP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |1595/55 R15 DUNLOP & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION S &
5. General Information
Accident Date 27110/2018 Inspect Date / Time A0FOF2018 ( 04:40 PM )
Survey held at  KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#05-08 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Ga. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE \WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED FLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019708/Grd3n2

Inspected By

7 {

XING GUO CHANG K.K.LAU CPT|RET)
MMATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benelit of the Client named an the frent page of this Repor.
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